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Dear  E lena :

Two  po in t s .  F i r s t ,  a  c la r i f i ca t i on :  As  the  exce rp t  t ha t
you quote f rom my ar t ic le  s tates,  i t  was (and remains)  my v i lw that
the s tandard for  recusal  as spel led out  in  the s tatutes is" re laxed,  "  but  that  the cour ts  have not  appl ied a re laxed standard;
ra the r ,  t hey  have  app l i ed - -as  r  sa id  i n  my  le t te r - - , , t . oo  s t r i ngen t
a s tandard.  "  Because the cour ts  have imposed too s t r ingent  a test
for  l i t igants  to  sat is fy ,  i t  is  my v iew that  some juages have
declined to recuse themselves when they probably shoul-d. On that
point ,  I  thought  we agreed.

Second,  I  promised to  read your  mater ia ls  and respond to
them in wr i t ing,  which r  have done.  r  d id  not  promise to  agree
wi th your  point  o f  v iew,  and as i t  turns out ,  we agree on some
th ings,  buL not  on others.  The mere fact  that  we do not  a lways
agree gives me no cause to question your integrity, and gives yor_,
no cause to  quest . icn mine.  Never  in  my f  i f  r ,een years of
profess ional  l i fe  has my " f j -Lness"  been quest ioned,  and never  have
r  been accused of  be ing "d is ingenuous, '  le t  a lone "profoundly ,  and
repeatedly"  so.  r  have no pat j -ence for  name-cal r ing,  and Jee no
point  in  corresponding fur ther .
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Cleveland-Marshall College of Law

1801 Euclid Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 441 1 5-2229
Telephone: (21 61 687 -2944
FAX: (216) 0ez-6ear

December 9,  1998

ar i f icat ion:  As the excerpt  that
t was (and remains) my view that
l led out  in  the s tatutes is
not applied a relaxed standard;

i d  i n  my  le t te r - - r r t oo  s t r i ngen t
rve imposed too str ingent a test
my view that some judges have

they probably should. On that

your materials and respond to
Lo. I did not promise to agree
it turns out, we agree on some

mere fact that we do not always
on your integrity, and gives you

r  in  m) i  f i f teen years of
been questioned, and never have
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ce for  name-cal I ing,  and see no


